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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  The Honorable Bruce Bannister 
  The Honorable Kirkman Finlay 
  The Honorable Phillip Lowe  
  The Honorable Joe Daning  
        

FROM:  The Honorable Gilda Cobb-Hunter 
 

DATE:  April 22, 2019 
 

SUBJECT: General Government Legislative Subcommittee Meeting 

 
The General Government Legislative Subcommittee will meet on Wednesday, April 24, 2019, an hour and 

a half after adjournment in Room 521 of the Blatt Building. The following legislation will be considered: 
 

 H. 3984 - SCRS and PORS Employer Contribution Rates 
 H. 3681 - Equal Opportunity Education Scholarship Account 
 S. 259 - Resilience Revolving Loan Fund 
 S. 310 - Cigarette Stamping Provisions 
 S. 318 - Pay for Success Performance Accountability Act  
 S. 530 - South Carolina Procurement Code Revisions 

  
*Other legislation may be added as necessary 
 

The order listed above is not necessarily the order by which the bills will be addressed in subcommittee. 
 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 Blatt Building) 
 Sergeant at Arms (2nd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
 The Honorable Jason Elliott (312D Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Shannon Erickson (320C Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Hugh Leatherman (111 Gressette Building) 
 The Honorable Stephen Goldfinch (513 Gressette Building) 
 The Honorable George “Chip” Campsen (305 Gressette Building) 
 The Honorable Thomas Alexander (313 Gressette Building) 
 The Honorable Tom Davis (604 Gressette Building) 
 


